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Company Name Position Type(s) MajorsIndustry PositionsTable

InE, ME, PhE, Inter-Bus, 
BioStat, Chem, AppStat, CS, 
Web

Full-Time, Co-op, 
Internship

Chemical/Biological 
Warfare, Explosives 
Detection

138B -

Computer 
Programmers, 
Chemical Engineers, 
Biomedical Engineers

ACBirox, LLC (EDC Co.)*
Newark, NJ  07102
www.acbirox.com

CoE, EngSci, CPT, ECET, 
CS, Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

133B -

Java Developers,  Dot 
Net Developer,  
Configuration Build 
Engineers,  Database 
Developer

Addteq, LLC*
Edison, NJ  08817
www.addteq.com

EE, CoE, EM, EngSci, 
ECET, Bus-Mgmt, 
BusEntDev, Bus-Fin, MIS, 
MBA, CS, IT, IS, CS, Appl 
Stat, Int-Eng, Tele

Full-Time, Co-op, 
Summer, Internship

Telecommunications

65G -

         Alcatel-Lucent
Murray Hill, NJ  07974-0636
www.alcatel-lucent.com/career

MET, IE, ME,ECETSummer, InternshipManufacturing

73G -

Software Development 
Summer Internship,  
Electrical Engineer 
Summer Internship, 
Quality Assurance, 
Summer Internship

Amano USA
Roseland, NJ  07068
www.amano.com

CoE, EE, CS, CPT, IT, CS, 
IS

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

129B -

Software Engineer, 
Programmer Analyst, 
Data Analyst

American Solutions Inc.*
Newark, DE  19713
www.amsolinc.com

CoE, CPT, InE, MSE, Comp-
Bus, MBA, Bus-Mgmt, CS, 
Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-Time, Part-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

64G -

Programmer Analyst, 
Computer System 
Analyst/ Network 
Analyst, Computer 
Programmer, Business 
Analyst

Apex Technology Group, Inc*
Edison, NJ  08817
www.apextgi.com

CoE, CS, IS, IT, CPTFull-Time,  Co-op, 
Internship

Computer/IT Consulting

56G -

Technical ProgrammersAppliedInfo Partners, Inc.*
Somerset, NJ  08873
www.appliedinfo.com

BME, ChE, CE, CoE, EE, 
MET, IE, ME, Appl Phys, 
Chem, CS, Math-Sci, Math, 
App-Stat

Full-TimeMilitary Services

60G -

Mechanical Engineer, 
Electrical Engineer, 
Computer 
Engineer/Scientist, 
Chemist

ARDEC/Picatinny Arsenal
Picatinny Arsenal, NJ  07806-5000
www.pica.army.mil

CoE, IT, Comp-Bus, 
Computational Sci, Crit Infra 
Sys, MBA, Tech EP, CS, 
Bus-IS, IS, Web

Co-op, InternshipGlobal News Organization

51G -

Internship - TechnologyAssociated Press*
New York, NY  10001
www.careers.ap.org

CoE, CS, EE, CPT, ECET, 
IS, MSE

Full-Time, Summer, 
Internship

Computer/IT Consulting

103B -

Entry Level Software 
Developer

AT&T
Middletown, NJ
www.att.jobs

EE, EM, EngSci, ECET, 
MnET, MET, MnE, ME, MBA

Full-TimeAerospace Manufacturing

37G -

Entry Level Engineers, 
Account 
Manager/Technical 
Sales Engineer

Avionic Instruments LLC
Avenel, NJ  07001
www.avionicinstruments.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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Company Name Position Type(s) MajorsIndustry PositionsTable

BioEng, BME, EngSci, 
MnET, MET, MnE

Full-Time, Co-opBiotechnology

122B -

Product Development 
Engineer, Engineering 
Co-Op

Biomet
Parsippany, NJ  07054
www.biomet.com

CE, EE, EM, MET, SET, 
EvE, Geo, Trans, EnvSci

Full-Time, Summer, 
Internship

Architectture/Engineering 
Consulting

21G -

Civil Engineer,  
Mechanical/Electrical 
Engineer, 
Environmental 
Engineer,  Land 
Surveyor

Birdsall Services Group, Inc.
Sea Girt, NJ  08750
www.birdsall.com

CMTInternshipConstruction

74G -

         Brisk Waterproofing Co
Ridgefield, NJ  07657
www.briskwaterproofing.com

CoE, EE, MEFull-Time, InternshipFederal Government

43G -

Computer Engineer,  
Computer Scientist, 
Electrical/Electronic 
Engineer,  Mechanical 
Engineer

CERDEC
Fort Monmouth, NJ  07703
www.cerdec.army.mil

CoE, EE, ECET, MnE, ME, 
Appl Phys

Full-Time,  Co-op,  
Internship

Control Systems Integration

29G -

Service Engineer,  
Service Engineering 
Intern,  Service 
Engineering Co-op

Circonix Technologies, L.L.C.
Ringwood, NJ  07456
www.circonix.com

CE, EvEFull-TimeArchitecture/Engineering 
Consulting - Civil and 
Municipal Engineering

23G -

Civil Engineer, Design 
Engineer, 
Environmental Engineer

CME Associates
Parlin, NJ  08859
www.cmeusa1.com

CoE, CPT, IT, Bus-MIS, CS, 
Bus-IS, IS

InternshipManufacturing - Consumer 
Products

61G -

Global Information 
Technology Internship 
Program

Colgate-Palmolive
New York, NY  10022
www.colgate.com

ChE, MECo-op, InternshipManufacturing

62G -

Engineering Co-OpColgate-Palmolive - Global Supply 
Chain
Morristown, NJ  07962
www.colgate.com

EE, EM, EngSci, MEFull-TimeElectronics

107B -

EngineersCrestron
Rockleigh, NJ  07647
www.crestron.com

ChE, ChemSummer, Internship, 
Full-Time, Graduate 
Trainees

Chemicals/Petroleum

52G -

Summer Interns, 
Graduate Trainee, 
Chemist

Croda Inc.
Edison, NJ  08837
www.crodausa.com

Arch, Int DesignFull-Time,  InternshipArchitecture/Engineering 
Consulting

80G -

ArchitectCUH2A
Princeton, NJ  08543
www.hdrcuh2a.com

CE, EE, CIMT, CET, CMT, 
Bus Acc

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Summer, Internship

Construction

32G -

Junior Construction 
Engineer or Project 
Manager

Daidone Electric, Inc.
Newark, NJ  07105
www.daidoneelectric.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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CEConstruction

54G -

D'Annunzio Group
Clark, NJ  07066
www.dannunziocorp.com

BME, MnE, MEFull-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op

Manufacturing

100B -

Manufacturing 
Engineering Co-op

Datascope is now MAQUET
Fairfield, NJ  07004
www.datascope.com

CoE, EE, ECET, MnET, 
MET, IE, MnE, ME, IT, Bus-
Acc, Bus-Mgmt, BusEntDev, 
Bus-Fin, Inter-Bus, Bus-MIS, 
Bus-Mktg, Math Sci, 
AppMath, AppStat, CS, IS

Full-TimeFederal Government

41G -

Engineer (Various 
Specialties), Quality 
Assurance Specialist, 
Contract Administrator

Defense Contract Management 
Agency
Colts Neck, NJ  07722
www.dcma.mil

BME, ChE, MnET, MnE, 
PhE, Bio, Chem

Full-TimeBiotechnology

136B -

Manufacturing 
Associates (Cell 
Processing)-Alt Shift 
multiple QC Associates 
(all levels) - Alt Shift 
multiple QA Associates 
(various levels) - Alt 
Shift multiple Material 
Associates (handlers) - 
Alt Shift multiple

Dendreon Corporation
Morris Plains, NJ  07950
www.dendreon.com

Arch, CE, CET, CMT, Bus- 
Mgmt

Full-Time, InternshipConstruction

1G -

Field EngineerDobco Group*
Wayne, NJ  07470
www.dobcogroup.com

EE, EM, ECET, MET, Tele, 
IT, Bus-Mktg, Comm, CS

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Summer, Internship

Other

137B -

Electrical Engineering 
Tech,  Support 
Specialist  Electronics 
Assembler,  Junior 
Programmer

EarthCam, Inc.
Hackensack, NJ  07601
www.earthcam.net

CoE, EM, EngSci, CPT, IT, 
InE, Binfo, BmInfo, CS, Bus- 
IS, HCI, IS, Systems

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

106B -

Technical Support 
Engineers, Software 
Developers, Technical 
Architects, Systems 
Network Engineers

eClinicalWorks*
Westborough, MA  01581
www.eclinicalworks.com/index.php

CoE, EE, CPT, ECET, IT, 
CS, Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

9G -

Associate 
Implementation 
Delivery Engineer, 
Technology Solutions 
Associate Project 
Manager, Associate 
Customer Engineer

EMC
Pawtucket, RI  02860
www.emc.com/college

EM, EngSci, CPT, InE, Tele, 
Bus-Fin, Bus-Mktg, Comm, 
Bus-IS

InternshipArts & Entertainment

28G -

         Emma Bowen Foundation
New York, NY  10019
www.emmabowenfoundation.com

ChE, CE, EE, EM, PowerFull-TimePower/Public Utilities

24G -

Electrical Engineer,  
Mechanical Engineer, 
Structural Engineer, 
Engineering Project 
Manager

Enercon
Kennesaw, GA  30144
www.enercon.com

Bus-Mgmt, Bus-MktgFull-Time, InternshipTransportation, Hospitality 
and Car Rental

111B -

Management Trainee,  
Management Trainee 
Intern

Enterprise Rent-a-Car
Cranford, NJ  07446
www.go.enterprise.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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CE, CMTFull-TimeConstruction

3G -

Estimator, Project 
manager

Fine Group Inc*
Mountainside, NJ  07092
www.finegroupinc.com

ChE, CE, EE, MEFull-TimeEngineering Consulting

53G -

CONSULTANT 
ENGINEER

FM Global
Parsippany, NJ  07054-1196
www.fmglobal.com

EE, EM, EngSciFull-Time,  Co-op, 
Summer, Internship

Telecommunications

139B -

Network Administrator, 
Co-op

G3 Technologies, Inc.
New Providence, NJ  07974
www.g3ti.net

CoE, EE, EngSci, ECET, CSCo-op, , InternshipTelecommunications

121B -

Jr. Engineer (would 
prefer freshmen and 
sophomores

General Devices
Ridgefield, NJ  07657
www.general-devices.com

CEFull-TimeArchitecture/Engineering 
Consulting

77G -

Entry Level Traffic 
Engineer

Greenman Pedersen, Inc.*
Lebanon, NJ  08833
www.gpinet.com

CEFull-Time,  Summer, 
Internship

Architecture/Engineering 
Consulting

11G -

Civil Engineer, Civil 
Engineer Intern

Hatch Mott MacDonald
Millburn, NJ  07041
www.hatchmott.com

CS, ISFull-Time,  InternshipSoftware Development and 
Info Technology Services

66G -

Software DeveloperIBM
Poughkeepsie, NY  12601
ibm.com/careers

BME, CoE, PhE, IT, Bus-
Acc, Bus Mgmt, BusEntDev, 
Bus-Fin, Inter-Bus, Bus-MIS, 
Bus-Mktg, Com-Bus, MBA, 
Tech EP, Bio, BioStat, Math 
Sci, App Math, App Stat, Act-
Sci, Math Bio, MPH, Binfo, 
BmInfo, CS, Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-Time, InternshipPharmaceutical

104B -

Client Service 
Representaive  Analyst

IMS*
Parsippany, NJ  07054
www.imshealth.com

ChE, ChemCo-opChemicals/Petroleum

48G -

Co-op EngineerInfineum
Linden, NJ  07036
www.Infineum.com

ChE, CoE, EE, MnE, IT, Bus-
Acc, Bus-Fin, IS

Full-TimeFederal Government

2G -

Engineers,  Information 
Technology,Tax 
Compliance Officers, 
Internal Revenue 
Agents

Internal Revenue Service
Fairfield, NJ  07004
www.irs.gov

BME, CoE, EE, EM, CPT, 
ECET, MET, ME, Tele, IT, 
Bus-MIS, CS, Bus-IS, IS, 
Comp-Bus, DigDesign, 
BioEng

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op, Summer, 
Internship

Computer/IT Consulting

119B -

         International Systems Technologies*
Metuchen, NJ  08840
www.intsystech.com

CoE, EE, CSFull-TimeDefense Contractors

75G -

Software Engineers 2 
Systems Engineers 1

ITT Corp.
Clifton, NJ  07014
www.es.itt.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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Arch, CE, EE, Ind Des, Int 
Des, CE, EE, ME

Architecture/Engineering 
Consulting

79G -

         Jarmel Kizel Architects and 
Engineers Inc.
Livingston, NJ  07039
www.jarmelkizel.com

BME, CoE, EE, EM, EngSci, 
CPT, Tech-ECET, MET

Full-Time, InternshipDefense Contractors

5G -

Full Time Opportunities 
of Entry Level 
Technical New 
Graduates

Johns Hopkins University Applied 
Physics Lab
Laurel, MD  21224
www.jhuapl.edu

BME, IT, MBA, Tech-EP, 
Binfo, BmInfo, CS, Bus-IS, 
IS,Web

InternshipPharmaceutical

70G -

Business Analyst, 
Technology Lead

Johnson and Johnson
Raritan, NJ  08869-0602
www.jnj.com

MET, MEFull-TimeConstruction

49G -

System Technicians, 
System Engineers, 
System Designers

Johnson Controls
Windsor , CT  060905
www.johnsoncontrols.com

CE, EM, EngSci, CMT, CET, 
CMT, InE, MatSci

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Summer

Architecture/Engineering 
Consulting

42G -

Conmstruction Field 
Technician, Soils 
Mechanics

Key-Tech*
Keyport, NJ  07735
www.keytechlabs.com

EEFull-TimeElectronics

140B -

Software Engineer, 
Software QA Engineer, 
Hardware Engineer, 
FPGA Engineer

LeCroy Corporation
Chestnut Ridge , NY  10977
www.lecroy.com

Summer, InternshipMuseum,Non-Profit

36G -

         Liberty Science Center
Jersey City, NJ  07305
www.lsc.org

CoE, EE, CPT, ECET, InE, 
IT, CS, IS, Web

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

55G -

Programmer / 
Developer (multiple)

Marlabs, Inc.*
Piscataway, NJ  08854
www.marlabs.com

BME, ChE, CE, EngSci, App 
Phys, BioStat, Chem, Math 
Sci, App Math, App Stat, Act 
Sci, Bio

Full-TimeEducational Services

115B -

Math for America New 
York Fellowship

Math for America
New York , NY   10004
www.mathforamerica.org

EngSci, CPT, TMT, MnE, 
Tele, IT, Bus-Acc, Bus- 
Mgmt, Bus-Fin, Bus-MIS, 
Comp-Bus, Comm, STS, 
CS, Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-Time, InternshipPrinting & Publishing

68G -

Information Technology 
Interns, Procurement 
Interns, Finance & 
Accounting Interns, 
Many Full Time 
Positions

McGraw-Hill Companies*
Hightstown, NJ  08520
www.mcgraw-hill.com/careers

CET, EMT, MET, SET, MEFull-TimeTrade Association

19G -

Estimator, Service 
Manager,  Project 
Manager,  Field/Project 
Engineer

Mechanical Contractors Association 
of NJ Inc.
Springfield, NJ  07081-0390
www.mcanj.org

BME, ChE, CoE, EE, 
EngSci, ECET, MnET, MET, 
IE, MnE, ME, MatSci, Math 
Sci, Math, Bio, CS

Part-Time, Co-op, 
Summer, Internship

Manufacturing

128B -

Quality Engineer, IT 
Specialist, 
Manufacturing 
Engineer, Design 
Engineer

Medin Corporation*
Passaic, NJ  07055
www.medin.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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Company Name Position Type(s) MajorsIndustry PositionsTable

All majorsEducational Services

116B -

Graduate Program - 
Master of Science in 
Education (Secondary 
Mathematics)

Metropolitan College of New York*
New York, NY  10013
www.mcny.edu

EE, ECET, MET, MEFull-TimeRF Microwave Design and 
Manufacturing

58G -

RF Electrical Engineer 
Tech (EET), 
Mechanical Draftsman 
(MET), RF Electrical 
Engineer,  Mechanical 
Engineer

Microwave Concepts, Inc.
West Caldwell, NJ  07006
www.micro-con.com

DigDesign, InfraPlan, CoE, 
EE, EngSci, ECET, ME, 
AppPhys, AppMath, 
AppStat, Fin&ActSci, 
MathBio, CS

Full-Time, SummerEducation

12G -

Various Technical 
Positions

MIT Lincoln Laboratory
Lexington, MA  02420
www.ll.mit.edu

BioEng, BME, ChE, CE, 
CoE, EE, EM, EngSci, Bus-
Fin, Inter-Bus, Bus-MIS, Bus-
Mktg, Comp-Bus, MBA, CS, 
Bus-IS, IS, Web, CBio, 
BioStat, Power

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

112B -

Business AnalystMMC Systems, Inc*
Herndon, VA  20171
www.mmcsystems.com

Arch, ChE, CE, CoE, EE, 
EM, CMT, EvE

Full-Time, InternshipState Government

14G -

variousMTA NYC Transit
Brooklyn, NY  11201
www.mta.info/nyct

Arch, DigDesign, ArchStu, 
Ind Design, Int Design, 
InfPlan, UrbSys, CoE, IT, 
Bus-Acc, Bus-Mgmt, Bus 
EntDev, Bus-Fin, Inter-Bus, 
Bus-MIS, Bus-Mktg, Comp-
Bus, Tech EP, His, Math 
Sci, Math, Appl Sci, Act-Sci, 
Bio, Comm, PTC, CS, Bus-
IS, HCI, IS, Web

InternshipBroadcasting & Motion 
Picture

25G -

Internships, Fall | 
Spring | Summer, IS&T 
Internships

MTV Networks*
New York, NY  10036
www.mtvnetworkscareers.com

CoEFull-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

71G -

Computer 
Programmers,  Oracle 
Database 
Administrators, SQL 
Server Database 
Administrators, 
Datawarehouse 
Specialists

Murthy Consultancy Services*
Scotch Plains , NJ  07076
www.murthyconsultancy.com

CoE, EE, ME, PhE, Appl 
Phys, Math-Sci, Math, Appl 
Stat, Act-Sci, Math-Bio

Full-TimeImmigration Attorneys

125B -

Metrology Engineers,  
Digital Oscilloscope 
Engineers, 
Pharmaceutical 
Engineers

Nachman & Associates, P.C.*
Ridgewood, NJ  07450
www.visaserve.com

Bus-IS, CS, CoE, IT, IS, 
CPT, Comm

Federal Government

109B -

         National Park Service
West Orange, NJ  07052
www.nps.gov/edis/index.htm

CoE, EE, Math, Stats, CSFull-Time, Co-opFederal Government

10G -

Electrical/Computer 
Engineers, Computer 
Scientists, 
Mathematicians,Cooper
ative Education 
Students

National Security Agency
Ft. Meade, MD  20755-6779
www.nsa.gov/careers

BioE, ChemE, CE, CoE, EEFull-TimeFederal Government

76G -

         NAVAIR
Patuxent River, MD  20670
www.navair.navy.mil/jobs

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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BioEng, BmE, ChE, CE, 
CoE, EE, IE, ME, AppPhys, 
Bio, Chem, Mate, CS

Full-Time, Co-op, 
Internship

Federal Government

40G -

Scientists, EngineersNAVSEA Warfare Centers
Dahlgren, VA  22448
www.navsea.navy.mil

Full-Time, Co-op, 
Summer, Internship

Federal Government

39G -

Mechanical Engineer, 
Aerospace Engineer,  
Chemical Engineer, 
Electrical Engineer

NAVSEA Warfare Centers Indian 
Head Division
Indian Head, MD  20640-5134
www.ih.navy.mil

MnET, MET, EvE, IE, InE, 
MnE, ME, OSHE, PhE, 
Power, Tele, Trans, Bus- 
Fin, Inter Bus, Bus-MIS, 
Comp Bus, MBA, Appl Phys, 
Bio, BioStat, Chem, Chem, 
Cbio, EPS, EvSci, Binfo, 
BmInfo, CS, Bus-IS, IS

Full-Time, Part-TimeEducational Services

44G -

Graduate School 
Opportunities

New Jersey Institute of Technology*
Newark, NJ  07102
www.njit.edu

InternshipTransportation

57G -

See recruiter at tableNJ Transit
Maplewood, NJ  07040
www.njtransit.com

All Majors Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op, Summer, 
Internship 

Federal Government

47G -

US Citizens OnlyNJIT-Career Development Services
Newark, NJ  07102
www.njit.edu/cds

CE, EE, EngSci, ECET, 
MnET, MET, EvE, Geo, IE, 
ME, MatSci, Appl Phys, Bio, 
BioStat, Chem, ChemEnv, 
Cbio, EvSci, Math Sci, Math 
Bio

Full-TimeFederal Government

27GGG -

Junior OfficerNOAA Commissioned Officer Corps
Silver Spring, MD  20910
www.noaacorps.noaa.gov/recruiting/
index.html                               G - 27

IT, Bus-Acc, Bus-Fin, Appl 
Phys, Bio Comp, Bio, 
BioStat, Chem, Chem-Env, 
CBio, EvSci, His, Law, Math 
Sci, Appl Math, Appl Stat, 
Act-Sci, Math Bio, PTC, 
STS, SE, CS, Bus-IS, HCI, 
IS, Web

Full-TimeEducational Services

124B -

Math Teacher, 
Chemistry Teacher, 
Family Consumer 
Science Technology 
Teacher

Orange Board of Education
Orange, NJ  07050
www.orange.k12.nj.us

Ind-Design, UrbSys, CE, 
EM, CET, CMT, IE, IT, 
MatSci, Bus Acc, Bus- 
Mgmt, Bus Fin, Bus-MIS, IS

Full-Time,  InternshipReal Estate / Property 
Management

31G -

Management Trainee, 
Business Process 
Engineer  Management 
Trainee, Facilities 
Engineering Specialist

Philadelphia Housing Authority
Philadelphia, PA  19103
www.pha.phila.gov

OSHE, OSIH, ME, MET, IE, 
Bus-Fin, Bus-Mgmt

Storage Warehousing

46G -

Director of Safety & 
Operations, Financial 
Analyst

Preferred Freezer Services
Elizabeth, NJ  07202
www.preferredfreezer.com

CS, IS, HCI, IT, CPT Full-TimeHealth Services

105B -

Developer, Senior 
System Administrator, 
QA Software Tester

Premier Prizm Solutions, LLC
Marlton, NJ  08053
www.premierprizm.com

IT, MBA,Tech EP, CS, Bus-
IS, IS, Web

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Summer

Computer/IT Consulting

134B -

Inside Sales, Network 
Engineer, Summer Help

Promedia Technology Services, Inc.
Little Falls, NJ  07424
www.promedianj.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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Company Name Position Type(s) MajorsIndustry PositionsTable

IE, MnE, MEFull-TimeManufacturing

15G -

Manufacturing 
Engineering Trainee

RBC Bearings
West Trenton, NJ  08628
www.rbcbearings.com

CoE, IT, Bus-MIS, CS, IS, 
Web

 Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

123B -

         Resource Logistics, Inc.*
Iselin, NJ  08830
www.resource-logistics.com

IT, CS, Bus-IS, IS, WebFull-Time, Part-TimeIT staffing

102B -

Technical Recruiter, 
Desktop Support,  
Applications 
Development

Robert Half Technology
Woodbridge, NJ  07095
www.roberthalftechnology.com

Arch, ArchStu, UrbSys, 
CMT, OSHE, Bus-Acc, Bus-
Mgmt, Math Sci

Full-TimeConstruction

18G -

Construction AssistantRPM Development
Montclair, NJ  07042
www.rpmdev.com

CEFull-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op, Summer, 
Internship

Construction

50G -

Civil EngineerSchiavone Construction Co. LLC
Secaucus, NJ  07094
www.SchiavoneConstruction.com

EE, MET, MEFull-Time, InternshipManufacturing

113B -

Schindler Career 
Development Program, 
Summer Internships for 
Mechanical and 
Electrical Engineers

Schindler Elevator Corporation
Morristown, NJ  07960-1935
www.us.schindler.com

CoE, EE, Eng-Mgmt, Eng-
Sci, MnET, MET, IE, MSE, 
MnE, ME, Power, Bus-
Mgmt, Bus-Ent Dev, Bus-Int, 
MIS, Bus-Mktg, Bus&Comp, 
MBA, Tech-Entrep, Comm, 
IT, MatSci, CS, Bus-IS, IS

Full-Time, Co-op, 
Internship

Manufacturing

132B -

Systems Application 
Engineer, Inside Sales 
Representative – Tech., 
Sales Professional 
Development Program, 
Technical Support 
Engineer – Tech., 
Engineer Professional 
Development Program, 
Intern

Schneider Electric*
Palatine, IL  60067
www.us.schneider-electric.com

CoE, CPT, MBA, CS, Bus-
IS, IS, Web

Full-TimeFinancial Svcs., Securities 
& Commodities

78G -

Global Wealth Platform 
Masters Rotation 
Program

SEI
Oaks, PA  19456
www.seic.com

IT, CPT, CS, IS,WebFull-Time, Summer, 
Internship

Non-profit

126B -

Infrastructure 
Administrator,  
Application Developer,  
BEN Support Intern

Single Stop USA
New York, NY  10035
www.singlestopusa.org

IT, Bus-Acctg, Bus-Mgmt, 
Bus-EntDev, Bus-Fin, Bus-
MIS, Bus-Mktg, CompBus, 
MBA, TechEntrep, Bio, 
Emergency, EnvPStud, 
EnvSci, FineA, LawTC, 
Comm, STS, CS, BusIS

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op, Summer, 
Internship

Arts & Entertainment

22G -

Interns and Co-opsSix Flags Great Adventure
Jackson, NJ  08527
www.sixflags.com/greatadventure

Arch, CE, EE, EM, CET, 
CMT, ECET, MET, ME

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op, Summer, 
Internship

Construction

33G -

         Skanska USA Building*
Parsippany, NJ  07054
www.skanska.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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Company Name Position Type(s) MajorsIndustry PositionsTable

CoE, EE, CPT, Tele, IT, Bus-
MIS, Comp-Bus, BioInf, CS, 
Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-TimeComputer/IT Consulting

7G -

Programmer Analysts, 
Business Analysts

Softnice Inc.*
Allentown, PA  18104
www.softnice.com

BioEng, BME, ChE, CE, 
CoE, EE, EM, EngSci, 
CIMT, CPT, CET, CMT, 
ECET, MnET, MET, SET, 
TMT, EvE, Geo, IE, InE, 
MSE, MnE, ME, OSHE, 
OSIH, PhE, Power, Tele, 
Trans, IT, MatSci, Bus-Acc, 
Bus-Mgmt, BusEntDev, Bus-
Fin, Inter-Bus, Bus-MIS, Bus-
Mktg, Comp-Bus, Tech EP, 
Binfo, BmInfo, CS, Bus-IS, 
HCI, IS, Web

Summer, InternshipOther

110B -

Summer InternSponsors for Educational 
Opportunity*
New York, NY  10005
www.seo-usa.org/career

CoE, ECET, TMT, Tele, IT, 
Math Sci, AppMath, AppStat, 
CS, Bus-IS, IS

Full-Time, Co-op, 
Internship

Telecommunications

114B -

Network Security 
Engineer, Senior 
Systems Engineer, 
Research Associate

Telcordia Technologies*
Piscataway, NJ  08854
www.telcordia.com

CS, ISFull-Time, Part-Time, 
Internship

Computer/IT Consulting

16G -

Technical Services 
Engineer, Entry Level 
.Net Developer

Telemanager Technologies, Inc.-EDC
Newark, NJ  07446
www.telemanager.com

All majorsFull-Time, Part-TimeTelecommunications

38G -

Client Services 
Specialist  Technician

Time Warner Cable
Flushing, NY  11355
www.timewarnercable.com

CSFull-Time, InternshipElectronic Trading

135B -

Java DeveloperTradingScreen, Inc.*
New York, NY  10003
www.tradingscreen.com

CE, EE, EM, EngSci, EvE, 
IE, MSE, MnE, ME, MatSci, 
STS

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op, Summer, 
Internship

Federal Government

4G -

InterdisciplinaryU.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New 
York District
New York, NY  10278-0090
www.nan.usace.army.mil

BME, ChE, CE, CoE, EE, 
ECET, MET, EvE, IE, Appl 
Phys

Full-Time, InternshipFederal Government

20G -

Foreign Service Special 
Agent,  Security 
Engineering Officer,  
Security Technical 
Specialist

U.S. Dept. of State - Bureau of 
Diplomatic Security
Washington, DC  20522
www.state.gov/m/ds

All majorsFull-TimeMilitary Services

13G -

Ground Officer/Flight 
Officer

United States Marine Corps
New York, NY  10003
www.marineofficer.com

All majors -  
Except: Int Design, CBio, 
Emergency, EPS, EvSci, 
Fine Arts, Comm, STS, SE

Full-TimeMilitary Services

35G -

Nuclear Propulsion 
Officer, Civil 
Engineering Officer, 
Aviation/Submarine/Surf
ace Warfare Officers,  
Medical & Reserve 
Officers

United States Navy
Woodbridge, NJ  07095
www.navy.com/careers/officer/

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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Company Name Position Type(s) MajorsIndustry PositionsTable

CoE,CPT, Bus-Fin, CS,ISCo-opTransportation

130B -

         UPS Information Services
Mahwah, NJ  07430
www.upsjobs.com

ChE,CE, EEFull-Time,  Summer, 
Internship

Architectture/Engineering 
Consulting

67G -

         URS
Boise, ID  83712
www.urscorp.com

CoE, CPT, IT, Comp-Bus, 
MBA, CS, Bus-IS, IS, Web

Full-Time, Summer, 
Internship

Telecommunications

131B -

         Verizon
Basking Ridge, NJ  07920
www.verizon.com/careers

CoE, EE, CPT, TMT, Bus-
Mgmt, Bus-MIS, Comp-Bus, 
MBA, CS, Bus-IS, HCI, IS, 
Web

Full-Time, Part-Time, 
Co-op

Computer/IT Consulting

59G -

QA Analyst, Business 
Analyst, .Net 
Developer,  Java 
Developer

VST Consulting Inc.*
Iselin, NJ  08830
www.vstconsulting.com

CoE, EM, CPT, IE, MSE, IT, 
Bus-Acc, Bus-Mgmt, 
BusEntDev, Bus-Fin, Inter-
Bus, Bus-MIS, Bus-Mktg, 
Comp-Bus, MBA, Tech EP, 
ContEm, EvSci, Comm, CS, 
Bus-IS, HCI, IS, Web

Full-Time, Summer, 
Internship

Wholesale Trade

63G -

Leader-in-Training 
Summer Interns

Wakefern Food Corporation
Edison, NJ  08818
www.wakefern.com

CE, CMT, MEFull-Time,  Co-op, 
Summer, Internship

Construction

8G -

Project Manager, 
Project Engineer, Field 
Engineer

Whiting-Turner Contracting 
Company
Bridgewater, NJ  08807
www.whiting-turner.com

  B = Ballroom     G = Gym   
*Companies have indicated that they will consider hiring students who require work authorization.  Policies may vary according to degree level and 
types of positions being filled. 
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